Dear Editor

Australian Law Librarian

I have just received my copy of Vol 1 No 2 of

the Australian Law Librarian and am writing
to congratulate you on your excellent publication.
I am very sorry that I appear not to have
received Vol 1 No 1, if it is of the same high
standard! I particularly enjoyed reading about
the various developments amongst the publishers
and have, in fact, planned to devote a special
issue of the Law Librarian next year to relations
with publishers and vendors, but 1 see you got
to it before me!

I also liked the layout which I thought was very
professional and eye-catching. I note also that
you have managed to beat us to the post in
reviewing Betty Moys’s new edition of the Moys
classification scheme, which embarrasses me a
little! I am swe that we should have got there
first

On another point, thank you very much indeed
for allowing me to include your report of the
BIALL Conference in the recent Law Librarian
I am sure it was of great interest to our readers.
I have just returned from the AALL Conference
and was very pleased to finally meet Colin Fong
with whom I have been corresponding for years.

Once again my congratulations on an excellent
publication.

Christine Miskin

Editor, Law Librarian

Elphin House, 1 New Road
Mytholmroyd, Hebden Bridge
West Yorks HX7 5DZ
England
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Dear Editor

Questions and Answers

With reference to Colin Fong’s excellent column
in the Australian Law Librarian, June 1993,
could we suggest the following:

Re the question: Please find articles on ‘no
liability companies’

Using ALLI (the Australian Legal Literature Index)
and using the terms *no liability’ and ‘companies’
(i ¢. no liability + company), the following two
records were retrieved:

(1) Change of status to a no liability company,
in (1992) 10 Company and Securities Law
Journal 63-67, and

(2) Limited liability company legislation — the
Australian  experience, in (1991)
1 Australian Journal of Corporate
Law 22-54.

The term ‘no liability’ came up with four articles.
In the additional two articles, the ‘no liability” was
included in the case name. All appeared to be mining
cases.

Re the question: I'm looking for a recent landmark
NSW case on a superannuation trust deed.

Entering ‘superannuation’ and ‘trust deeds’ (ie.
superannuation + trust deed*) in ALLI, retrieved
a case note on Lock v Westpac in (1993) 67
Australian Law Journal 70-71.

Congratulations on your new format. We look
forward to the next issue.

Rosemary Bunnage
Deputy Law Librarian
Monash University
Melbourne, Victoria



